J. RESPONSES TO COMMENTS

Jon Davidson

From: Nancy Donaven [ndenaven@fea.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2000 4:54 PM

To: Aspen

Subject: Boelsa Chica

Regarding the environmental impact report on the water line to the Bolsa 14-1

Chica, | would like to state that there seems te be no adequate reason
for such a line to be constructed.

The construction will affect many people negatively as they try to drive

on Bolsa Chica Road and Valley View Blvd. 14-2
It seems that the developer, California Coastal Communities, Ing.,
should take the offer from the City of Huntington Beach te supply 14-3

water. The reason that the company does not want to do this sgeems to be
that they do not wish to declare themselves a willing seller. Would

this be an adequate reason to inconvenience thousands of people over a
very long time?

Sincerely,

Nancy Donaven
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J. RESPONSES TO COMMENTS

RESPONSE TO NANCY DONAVEN

E-mail Received January 20, 2000

14-1  Thank you for your opinion. The project objectives are described in Section B.5 of the SEIR.

14-2  The Draft SEIR acknowledges that construction of the proposed water line would result in
significant impacts to traffic (see Section C.3 of the Draft SEIR). The intention of the

mitigation measures in the document is to minimize these impacts.

14-3  This opinion is noted.
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